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Wiegmann, Brad (SMO)

From: ' Wiegmann Brad
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 11:53 AM :

To: "Blum,. Stephanie <TSA OCC>' Martins, Mark (GTMO Task Force)

Subject: RE: Monday April 6 WS

Or‘f fﬁx e & Ef’ff

Thanks -~ you can call me at

-—---0riginal Message-----

From: Blum, Stephdnie <TSA OCCx [ma:LlLo-
Sant: Friday, Apr:.l 03, 2009 10:55 AM
To': Mart':l.ns, Matk {(GTMO Task Forcel
Ca: Wlegmann, Brad

Suh]ect Monday: April 6

Brad and Mark

: Y non Afghan detalnees held at
sure prov-ldes Tnpiit- 1ntc> the pre- judlcial IE‘.VJ.E:W factors. We certainly need think haxrd
about br:l.nglng non-battlefield detainess to a battlefleld

Iave a good weekerid and I look forward to meeting you.
Steph :

A,



Fronl Blum; Stephanle «<TSA OCCx [mailt
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 3:29 BM
To: Wiegmann, Biad; Martins, Mark {¢TMO Task Forde)
.Subject- memo. on pre-judicial review

Brad and. Mark, S ’ -

Stephanie Blum
AttorneyAdvisor

US Departmént of Homeland Security -
Transportatlon Security Administration

Petroit Mission Support Center
1000 Town Center, Ste 1850

This communication might contain’ communications. between aLtorney'and client,
communications thaf are part of the agéncy deliberative process, ox attorney-work product
all of which are perlleged and not subject to disclosure outgide the agency or to the
public, Consult with the Office of Chlef Counsel before disclosing any information
contained in thisg email.

If you. are not the intended recipient and have received this transmission in error, please
destroy the dorunénts received and contact the. sender. Use, copying or disgemination of
this infotrmation by anyone other than rhe ifitended recipient may conjtitite a violation of
law. The sender reserves: the right to exercvise all Temedies available undexr the law.
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Wiegmann; Brad (SWI0)

From: Blurn;, -Stephanie <TSA OCC> |

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 11:30. AM
To: e Rrad- Mad MIL USA OTJAG: Martins, Mark (GTMQ Task Force);

iy

b e e Deeks, Ashley S; Ingber, Rebecca M; Clark, Brad,
f, OSD-POLICY; Ardinger, Jo Elfen =«
Subject: Reading List — Email 2
Attachments: 08Dec, BlumFINAL.pdf

All, .

Here are two mare items. First, is the thesis/book | wrote on preventive defention. Chapter 7 {starfing at page
149} destribes/analyzés alternatives to the enemy combatant approach for preventive detention based on a
methodology {described in chapter 6) that Iooks at the balance between liberty and security, lawfulness, and
institutionat efficiency.. | broke the analysis inta 6 categorigs: (1) status quo enéniy combatant poliey {2) purist
-approach ~no system of preveritive detention and exclusively use criminal justice systeity; (3) crealion of &
national security courf {3) modifications t¢ criminal justice system (éncompassing lots of proposals). ( 4) Brute

3 [

Ackerman’s “emergency constitution® idea; (5) Congress's falled attempt to pass the Detention of Enemy
Combatant Act; and (6) my idea using the FISA courts as a way to monitor preventive detention but.not for trials.
This is accurale as of Nov. 2008 ~ obviously much more has been written since then — but it hopefully will
provide some ways of thinking about the issues. Other chapters that may be of interest are Chapter 3:.dealing
with'the rationale or reasons why we may heed preventive detention and Chapter 4-that discusses the lawfulness
- of preventive détention. Book deals primarity with U.S. pefsoni belng detained within United States.

Also, { highly recommend reading David Cole’s article in the Boston Review dealing with preventive detention. He
argues that we need a narrowly-defined system of military detention for only those individuals part of AQ or the
Taltban who are erigaged in hostilities against out interests. Itprovides a gaod dis¢ussion of how to determine
who should he eligible fordetention.

Link is at hitp:fAwww. bostonreview. net/BR34. t/cole.php

Thanks, ,

Stephanie Blum

AttormneyAdvisor

US Department of Homeland Security

T_r'z{ﬁsp.tirtation Security Administration
- Detroit Mission Support Center
1000 Town Center; Ste1850
Sauthfiild, Michisan 48075
Phone: £

* This communication might tontain commirnieations between attorney snil tlient, communteations that are par of the sgency de]‘ihem_tivg Pr_oce;s;
or attorney-work product, all of which are privileged and not'subjeef fo' digclosire outside the ngency or fo'the pablic. Consclt with the Office of
Chiel Cournsed befaré disclosing dny Lilormiifion contaiied fn this eniil.

Ifyou dte tigt fhie intended recipient and have feceived this transmission fn error, please destroy the documents reeeived and contact the sender.
Use, £ojiylag or disseminstion of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient miy canstitute s viotation of law. The sender résérves
theeright to exercise all remedics avaitable vnder ihe law.

o
"y

From: Wiegmann, Brad [mailto:Brad.Wiegmann@usdoj.gov] {[9\}(7)({*"'}

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 10:11 AM

ot sk e 14 o b S 8 LS

: Martins, Mark 5 COL MIL USA OTJAG; Martins, Mark {GTMO Task Force); Anderson, Trisha; Zebleygl
Berks Achlev & Tnaber. Reherea M: Blim. Stenhanie < TSA OCC>: Clark. Rrad. CIV. OSD-POLICY:
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Ardinger, Jo Ellen .
Subject: Preventive Detention Subgroup: Discussion Paper

Here is a papar that it would be us&ful if possible for you tol feview before today's subgroup meeting at 1:00: tis
a work in progress but we think it'is useful to frame our inltial discussion. Thanks.

<<MSM Edits—Preventive Detention Memo.doc>>



Wiegmann, Brad (SWO)

From: Biurh, Stephanie <TSA OCC> BEE

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2000 10117 A

To: : Wiegrnann, Brad

Subject:, RE: Detention Policy Task Force

Attachments: - Task Group List of Issues for Further Study (2).doc

Task Groupy List of

1ssues for ...

Brad, . .

Attached is a draft of the factors for enacting a preventive detention regime. As You
will see, I organized the factors into 4 thematic groupings and did.a brief analysis of
the groupings. .The next stép I bélisve would be get feadback on missing factots and then
perhaps apply the factors to recommendations made by academics and policymakers., I look
forward to your feedback and direction.
The best time to reach me today would he betwesn noon and 2:30 EST,
Thanks .
Steph

From; Wiegmdnn, Brad [mailto:Brad.Wiegmann@usdo].gov)

2 o =)
Sent: Mon 3/23/2009 7:08 PM ML e
To: Bluam, Stephanie <TSAE 000 . £l ) 5 Bl
Subject: RE: Detertion Policy Task Force T RO

Greal, thanks Stephanié.

~----0riginal Me&sage-----
From: Bluim, Stephanie <TSA QCC> [mailto
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2005 7:02 BM
To:; Wiegmann, PBrad; Blum, Stephanié <T8A 0CC»
Cc: Marting, Mark (GTMO Task Force)

Subject: RE: Detention Policy Task Force

Brad,

You LOMGLIow,

Steph

From: Wiegmann, Brad [mallto:Brad.Wiegmann@usdo].gov] A N
Sent: Mon 3/23/2009 6353 PM . -y
To: Blum, Stephanie <TSAH OCC: i’ 2

Cc: Martins, Mark {GTMO Task Force)
Subject:: RE: Detention Policy Task Force

‘Thanks.. We are having our first sub-group nmeeting on preventive
detention Wednesday at 1:00 and wmay be able to patch vou in by speaker

L B 3 7 PR R, E S S I SR B e T g TThoad S o~ reomed



‘time and what: i8 your # again?

-----Original Message-----.

From: Blum, Stephanie <TSA O0CC> [mailto:
gent: Friday, March 20, 2009 1:59 BM
Tor Wiegmarin, Brdd

Subject: RE: Detention Policy Tagk Force

Brad,

Thanks for sending these documents. I will try to have the first
deliverable to you (key Eacters and suggestions on '
Organlzatlon/structure} by COBR on Tuesday; perhaps sooner. Thank you
again for this opportunity. :

Steph

From: Wlegmann Brad [mailto:Brad, Wlegmann@ustJ.gov]
" Senty Fri 3/20{2009 1:04 PM

To: Blum, Stephanle <TSA QCC» AHJQ
gubject: FW: Détention Policy Task Foxce ﬁf

Igigiﬁ; oF

Stephanie =+ I wanted to glve you some of the papers we have developed
to describe and organize ‘the work of the Task Force, as follows:

e<Tagk Group List of Issues for Further Study.doc>>

<<taskforceworkpldn. dodss
¢<¢Initial Meetlng ppt>>

All of these are cloaé-hold and should not be furtheér distributed. T
will be back in touch re logistics.






























Wiegmann, Brad (SWO)

Froum: Wiegmann, Brad

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 11:15 AM

To: 'Blum, Stephanie <TSA OCGC>'

Ce: Mantins, Mark (8TMQ Task Force} Y A
Subject: RE: Detention Policy Task Force 61’5 —ﬁl-l J RS
Attachments: Task Group List of Issues for Further Study (2).doc Vs f

i

Task Group List of
TIssues for ...

Thanks a lot Stephanie, T will take a look and then give you a call. T am copying Mark
Marting, my vo-lead on this project. TIf you could copy him ds well on things you gend on
the future; that would be great.

- ~---Original Message«~--- 7

From: Blum, Stephanie <TSA OCC» [mailto
Sent: Tussday, March 24, 2009 10:17 AM
To: Wiegmann, Brad

Subject: RE: Dé&tentiorn Policy Task Forge

Brad, :

Attached is a draft of the factors for enacting a preventive detention regime. Aﬁ.fou
will sce, T organized the factors into 4 thematic groupings and did a brief analysis of
the groupings. The next step I believe would be get. feedback on missing factorg -and then .
perhaps apply the factors to recommendations made by academics and policymakers. T Look
forward to your feedback and direction. ,

The best time to reach me today would be between noon and 2;30 EST,

Thanks . )

Steph

From; Wiegmann, Brad [mailto:Brad.Wiegmann@usdoj.gov]
Senb: Mon 3/23/2009 7:0B PM ' '
Te: Blum, Stephanie <TSA OCC>

Subject: RE: Detention Policy Task Force

Great, thanks Steéphanie.

~=<=-0Original Message-.--- o
From: Rlum, Stephanig <TSA OCC> [mailto:
Sent; Monday, March 23, 2009 7:02 PM

To: Wiegmann, Brad; Blum, Stephanie <TSA OCU»
Cc: Martins, Mark [(GTMO Task Force)
Subject: RE: Detention Policy Task Force

Brad,

TAIK L0 you COMOLTOW.
Steph



. From: Wiegmann, Brad [maiIQQiErad,Wiégmann@usdoj,gov]
gent: Mon 3/23/2009 6:53 PM

To: Blum, Stephanie <TSA OCC»

Ce: Marting, Mark (GTMO Task Forae)

subject: RE: Detention Policy Task Force

Thanks. We are having our first sub-group meeting on preventive
detention Wednesday at 1:00 and may be able to patch you in by ppeaker
phone if I can orchestrate that. Tet's talk tomorrow. What is a good
time and what ig your # agaln?
-e~-=Original Mesgage--w«-= —
. From:; Blum, Stephanie <TSA 0CC> IMad.lto g2
‘sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 1:53 PM
Ty Wiegmann, Brad
Subjeet: RE: Detention Policy Task Force

‘Brad, .

Thanks for sending these documents. I will try to have the first
deliverable to you (key factors and suggestions on
grganization/structure) by COB on Tuesday, perhaps sooner. Thank you
again for this opportunity.

Steph '

From: Wiegmarnn, Brad [mailto:Brad.Wiegmann@usdoj.gov}
Sent: Fri 3/20/2009 1:04 PM

To: Blum, Stephanie <TSA OCCs.

subject: FW: Detention Policy Task Force

Stephanie -- I wanted to give you some of the papers we have developed
to deseribe and organize the work of the Task Force, as followst

<<Task Group List of Isgsues for Further Study . doc>>

cztaskforceworkplan . docs>

«zInitial Meeting,ppt>>

211 of these are close-hold and should not be further distributed. T
will be back in touch re loglstics. .

Tracking: Recipient Read
'Blum, Stephanie <TSA OCC> 7
Marting, Mark {GTMC Task Force) Read: 3/24/2009 11:25 AM
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Wiegmann, Brad (SMO)

From: Maher, Joseph
Sent: Weadnesday, March 18, 2009 5:44 PM

To:. Wiegmann, Brad

Subject: DHS attorney:

Atfachiments: Thesis - Blum - NPS-NS-08-003,pdf; SC BLUM.pdf

Brad,

Following Up oh olr cohversation — )'m attaching the thesis paper we discussed and Stepharie’s resume. Wef\fe
been in touch with her late this afternoon, and she will be getting back fo us tomorrow on her perscnal availability
towork here, My senseis that'she is very interested in trying to-make this wark if possible. F'll give youa callas |
* receive some of the other information we discussed.

Joe

Joseph B. Malier

Députy General Coifisel

Office of tlie Geneéral Counsel

. U.S. Departmént of Homeland Security

This message and any attachments may contain attorney-client cOmmunicatj_:Qns'__‘,;_ o
attorney work product, and agency deliberative communications, all of whigh way be |
privileged and not subject to digclosure outside the agency or to the pyubilic,
Dlease consult with thé Departhent of Homeldnd Security, Uffice of General Counsel
before disclosing any information containegd in this email.

































